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CITY OF FORT BENTON

MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

As financial management of the City of Fort Benton, a political subdivision of the suite of Montana, I

offer readers of the attached City of Fort Benton financial statements this narrative. Reading this narra
tive in conjunction wish the City's financial statements should g?ve you a complete, overview of the activ

ities and financial status of the City of Fort Benton.

Assets of {.he City of Fort Benton exceeded its liabilities by $4,632,556. Of that amount, $3,535,864 may

be used to meet the City's ongoing operational needs. $3,468,496 is invested in capital assets, net of
related debt, imd $444,724 is restricted to Bond indenture Requirements.

The City's net position for governmental activities showed a slight decrease, and the net position for
business-type activities increased by over 3% over the prior year.

Debt obligations of the City governmental funds increased in FV 20S4 with the issuance of $175,000 of
TIFD fri bonds, leaving an outstanding debt obligation of $396,373- This balance, includes $60,000 of
General Obligation Bonds used for Swim Pool improvement, a $326,000 General Obligation Fire Truck
Intercap ban, an Intereap loan for a Dura Patcher with a balance of $10,543, The 11 TO #1 bond for

sidewalk improvements for $5/0,593 , and lastly a General Fund loan from the. TiFD Fund for $29,239
for the City Hal! Improvement Project.

Debt obligations of the Proprietary Funds include, revenue bonds for Water and Storm Drain funds.
Total outstanding balance is $954,494.

Governmental fund expenditures were $52,784 in excess of revenues.

Using This Annual Report:

This Annual Report consists of a series of financial statements of the City of Fort: Benton. The state
ments are categorized in the following components:

Government-wide Financial Statements

Fund Financial Statements

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Required Supplemental information

Government-wide Financial Statements

The. government-wide financial statements, described below, are intended to provide readers with a
broad overview of the City of Fort Benton's finances.

The Statement of Net Position provides an overall view of the City's assets and liabilities. The difference
is reported as net position, and can be found on page i3.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the City's net position changed durino
the fiscal year, giving an overall view of the origination of revenues and destination of expenses. The
Statement or Activities is on page 14.



Both of the financial statements above distinguish functions of the City that are principally supported by
taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from functions that derive their revenue
from charges and fees (business-type activities). Governmental activities of the City include general
government, public safety (police and fire), public works (streets, alleys, street lighting, garbage collec
tion) public health (mosquito control), culture nm\ recreation (parks and pool), and community econom

ic development. The City's business activities are the Water, Storm Drain and Sewer Utilities,

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements give more detailed information about the City's activities. Funds are set
up to manage resources that have been separated for specific activities or objectives. Some funds are

required to be set up by law; other funds are established by the City to help manage funding and ex
penses for specific purposes. All of the City's funds are divided into three categories: Governmental
Funds, Proprietary Funds and Fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds

This category includes the General Fund and other levied funds for which the City adopts an annual
appropriation. It also includes various capital improvement funds. The governmental fund statements
provide a detailed short-term view of cash and fund operations.

Proprietary Fund*

The City's utility funds are reported in Proprietary Funds. The City charges customers for the water,
storm drain and sewer services provided. Proprietary Funds are reported in the same way that all activ
ities are reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities.

Fiduciary funds

The City's Fiduciary Funds are reported in separate statements of Fiduciary net: assets and changes in
fiduciary net position. Fiduciary activities are excluded from the City's other financial statements be
cause the City cannot use these assets to finance its operations, but is responsible for ensuring that the
assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes.

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a fijJJ understanding of the data and reports
presented in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements
begin on page 22.

Required Supplemental information

This section provides detailed information concerning revenues, expenditures and changes in fund bal
ances, comparing budget to actual for the General Fund and the one major Special Revenue Fund the
Solid Waste Fund.



FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CfTY AS A WHOLE

The following Statement provides summaries or' the City's Net Position

Governmental activities Business activities Totals

NET POSITION

Capita! assets

Total Assets

Other Liabilities

Lctig Tei-m

Totsi Usbifitjes.

Net Position

invested :r> Cap 35sct£>

Net of related tW»t

TotoS Ngt position

2013

955,506

i,96?.396

260,150

360,051

724345

20S.S47

*,SO7,34S

20/4

),!00,696

952.5^6

2,053,332

97,4-12

368.3:8

46,5,760

556.153

84?,S3?

i,SS?.463

2013

!.i!?.O40

2,934.532

4,05>,5?2

(39.079

9&0,.1?S4

1,099,573

837,574

2Ot4

2^566,337

4,066.306

907,977

,O2;,;2

444Z/24

638,027

3.045,04

2,082,946

3.936.033

6^968

238,98(1

i,25.0,644

U59.624

2,623,483

623,834

'.3S3.037

455*344

2O14

3.300,065

3,819,363

&,J19;4-2ti

210,577

!.4356.87 2

2,468,496

628.196

1,535-864

Hei Position

3500800

3000000

250000011
20S0000

1S0OOOOI

1000000

500000-

0

Governmental Business

Net Position of governmental activities decreased by 3 little more than i.2% m 2014, while business activ
ities increased by more than 3%. Governmental funds' revenues increased !>y over $50,000 froir? the
previous year; while in the Business-type mnds, charges for services increased by $26364.



CHANGE IN NET POSi-

TiON Governmental Activities Biisifiess type Activities Totals

2013 20!4 20S3 2014 2O!3 20)4

Revenues

Program Revenues

Taxes - Specials

Charges for Services

Operating Grants

Capita! Grants

Genera! Revenues

Taxes

Licenses & Permits

intergovernmental

Interest

MwceRanemK

224.862

0

412,3!?

!9,*47

261,346

23,58!

42,239

22),?66

«,5S3

0

430,167

S4.002

263,984

28,801

57,868

783.760

13,000

9,943

810,334

0

!O,O25

224,862

796.755

0

4I2,3»7

59.J47

276,34«

33,524

42,239

22!,?66

823,907

0

430,167

'4,002

263,984

38.826

57-868

TouS 996483 !.030,i?! 808,703 820,349 1,850,520

Expenses

General Gov

PuhHc Safety

Public Works

Public Heakh

Cirfeure & Rec

Comm Oev

interest on LTD

Miscellaneous

Water SD Sewer

Tola! Expenses

Transfers

Changes in Net Position

Net Position, Begirmins;

iVior Period Adj

Nfl Position Ending

)2?.,837

268.J18

333.644

(,I2S

145,803

>4,360

6,8i?

103,232

995,939

0

544

.606,80!

1,607,345

'43,86!

2?2,93?

337,i3O

6,567

!?6,680

5,000

8,755

99.J23

5:050,053

0

•59882

1607,344

',1587,462

723,503

723303

85,200

2,866,799

2,95^99

727,253

727,253

0

93,096

2,955,998

0

3,045,094

i22,S37

268.HS

33S&44

!.)28

545,803

f4,360

6,8'7

503,232

723,503

5 759 442

0

85,744

4.4559,344

0

4,559.344

'43,86!

272,937

337:"'3O

6,56?

(76.6S0

5.000

8,755

99,123

727,253

1.777,306

0

73,214

4,559,342

0

4.632,556



GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

The cost of all City of Fort Benton Governmental activities for the year ending Jun« 30, 20!4 was

§1,050,053. For the period ending June 30, 2013, tlie costs totaled $995,939, showing an increase of

over 5 per cent.

Taxpayers were charged $65'.933 through property, special assessments and iocai option taxes to fursd

approximately 62% of the governmental expenses of $1,050,053. The balance was funded by those who

directly benefited from the programs and by other government programs such as the State Entitlement

aiid Gas Tax allocation.

The following graphs demonstrate sources of revenue for governmental activities and categories of ex

pense for governmental activities.

2014 Governmental Revenues

M Charges for Services

% Taxes

D Interest

Q Intergovernmental

m Other

2014 Governmental Expenses

@ General Government

® Public Safety

D Public Works

D Recreation

8 Other



Business-Type Activities

Business-type expenses for fiscal year 13/14 increased by less than 1% - 8733.503 for FY 2013 as com

pared to $727,253 for FY 20(4. Operating Revenues of the Proprietary Funds increased from the FY
!2/!3 figure of $783,760. to $850,324 in FY 13/14. This revenue increase is due to rate increases imple
mented in the Water and Wastewater Funds the past two years.

400000

350000

300000

B Revenues

UExpenses

Water Sewer Storm Drain

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENT ANALYSIS

Governmental Funds

The focus of governmental funds' analysis is to provide information on current period revenues and ex
penditures and the balance of resources available for future requirements. This information is useful in
determining the City's annual financial requirements. As of the end of fiscal year 20*3, {he City of Fort
Bemon governmental funds reported .1 combined fund balance of $846,039/while the combined fund
balance at the end of FY 20i4 was $968,254, an increase of over 14%,

This year the City of Fort Benton has three governmental funds which are reported as major funds
ihese include the General Fund, TJFD #i Fund and the Solid Waste Fund.

General Fund: This is the primary' operating ftmd for the City and includes Genera! Government Public
Safety, Public. Works, Culture and Recreation, Community Development and Public Health.

TWO m Fund: This fund collects tax dollars, also called the increment, from Tax increment Finance Dis
tort #l. When improvements to the properties within this district result in higher taxable values the
increment tn»t results then goes to this fond, funds are used for improven.ei.ts within the District.'

Solid WasteW Thk fond accounts for the assessments collected to pay for garbage service for the
ettweens of Fort Seniors.



Enterprise Funds

The Enterprise funds for the City consist of the Water, Sewer and Storm Drain Funds. These, funds en
compass the city's utility services for the citizens of Fort Senton. The newest utility fund, the Storm

Dram Fund, was created in FY 200?. This ford was formed to deal with storm drain issues.

Budgetary Highlights

There is a S3000 difference between the tots! original budget and the total final budget. This amend
ment was due to the unanticipated purchase of 3 Police Car. $1500 was added to the General Fund as
an additional Transfer to the Police CSP fund, and thai: $1500 was then budgeted out of Police CIP.
There were other line item budget authority transfers, but they did not exceed or change the total origi
nal budget.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

The City's investment in capital assets is $952,526 inehding land for the governmental activities and
$2,866,83? for the business-type activities. This investment in capita! assets includes land, buildings,
improvements other than btnidings, and machinery, equipment and construction in progress.

Depreciation on capital assets is recognized in the government-wide financial statements and proprietary
fund financial statements.

Long-term Debt

Payments of $55,772 to the City's long-term governmental debt decreased the existing debi; that brings
the overall governmental debt obligation to $423,821. Genera! Obligation Bond's payable balance "is
$t86,000. and Intercap contracts payable is $50,543. Along with Compensated Absences of $27448 the
T1FD loan payable of $29,238 and the new TJTO#l bond balance of $S/0.59?. the total debt of '.he gov
ernmental funds is $423,82! for an overall increase of $H2,3G8 from the previous year.

The business-type funds' debt was decreased by payments of $S0,9QG leaving the proprietary funds total
debt mciisdmg Compensated Absences of $34,080 at $988,574.

THE GOVERNMENT'S FUTURE

The annual budget prepared by the City assures the efficient, effective and economic use of the City's
resources, as well as establishes projects and priorities. Through the budget process, the Mayor imd
City Council set the direction of the City and allocate its resources.

Some of the factors considered while preparing the fiscal year 2054 budget, include:

• Sustaining services at the current level

♦ Preparing to meet the Montana DEQ's Administrative Order regarding our lagoon.

• Continuing the procurement process of the proposed Barley Protein Plant as part of the Fort
Benton industrial Park ar>t\ Tax Increment Financing Industrial District.

* Maintaining effective employee salary arsd health benefits package.



in summary, the City of Fort Benton continues to maintain services at a level necessary to provide its

citizens an affordable and quality place to live.

CONTACTING THE CITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide a genera! overview of the City's finances and to strove the

city's accountability for tiie money it receives. If you have any questions about this report or need addi

tional financial information, contact:

Mimi Heydon, Fort Benton Clerk/Treasurer

PO Box 8

Fort Benton, MT 59442

fbenton{3!tte-eT?3c.net
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STROM & ASSOCIATES, PC

Certified Public Accountants

P.O. Box 1980

Billings, Montana 59103

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S. REPORT

Boar*} of Trustees

City- of Fort Benton

Chonteaa County

Fart Benton, Montana 59442

Financial Statements

We- have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major

fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Port Benton as of and for the year ended lime 30, 2014, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic flfiatsda! statements as listed la fee table of
consents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation, of these financial statements in accordance with accouming

principles generally accepted in fee United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of in

ternal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements mat are free from material rrnssiatement.
whether due- to fraud or error.

Attditor's

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these -financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in aeeofdance

with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits con
tained in Gwernment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller Genera! of fee United States, Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material mis-
statement.

An audit involves, performing procedures u> obtain audit evidence about fee amounts and disclosures in ihc financial statements.
'Use procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material missmicmem of the
Imanciai statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control rele
vant fo she entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order So design audit procedures that are appro-
pnate m fee circumstances, but net for me purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control

Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating fee appropriateness of accounting policies used and
ihe reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
fmarte-a! statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis ibr our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in ail material respects, the respective finance position
ox the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fond information of
city otbOTt Benton as of June 30, 2014, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows there
on tor uk year then ended m accordance wife accounting principles; generally accepted in ihe United States erf America

11



Other Matters

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require thai the management's discussion arid analysis

(pages 3 - 10) and budgetary comparison ^formation (pages 36 - 38) be presented io supplement the basic financial statements.

Such information, although not a pan of thtt basic financial statements, is required hv the Governmental Accounting Standards

Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing basic financial statcfnenis in an appropriate opera

tional, economic, or historical contest. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in

accordance with audiiing standards genially accepted its the United States of America, which consisted of inquires of manage

ment about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's re

sponses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial

statements Ws do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not pro

vide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Qttrer Reporting Required by Government.AadjitagjStaadards

in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our repon dated February 13,20! 5 on our consideration

of City of For! Benton internal control over financial reporting and oa our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,

regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose oi'that report is to describe the scope of our testing of

internal control over Financial reporting and compiiimce and the results of that testing, and not io provide an opinion on internal

control over financial reporting or oh compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit nerFomtssJ in accordance with Gov

ernment Auditing Standards in considering City of Port Bentoa internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

STROM & ASSOCIATES, PC

Billings, Montana

February 13,2015
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Ciiv of Post Benton

Ciumtte»« County

{-'on Benton. Montana 59442

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

as of .funs: 30. 2O;4

ASSETS'.

Current Assets:

Cssii and Cash Eijuivalents

Vbms/Assessroents fees i vabie

Accounts Receivable - Ne?

Due Frosts Other Goveraaienis

Totai Cysrem Assets

$ 956,190

90,504

35,9!!

2.500

5.08!.! 05

Busmos q pe

S 672.473 S

S2,i7j

754.644

fotai

90,504

ii'!.0S2

!..835.749

Noncurwat Assess:

Res&U'tsrd Cash an<5 Cash Ikgutvaiems

Ki Assets.

Coflsiruciion in Progress

Net. Depreciaijk Asseti

Totai No«cufrs!!i Assets

i 2.402

940,524

972,5 5 s

444.72S

108.480

25.383

2,73.?5'75

3,315,563

44-4,725

44,975

3.6B.O99

'J.2S3,6Si

'i'o??.! Asseis

UABil.mtS:

Current Liafcrf:t(cs

Acsrouats Psviibie

Other Ciansnt Liabilities

Cun^nf Pwtitws Lo«g-T«n» Obitgattons

Current Pflrtion* Compejjsafed Abseacas

Current. ?<.>Uion Loag-Tenr. Capitni Obligafiohs

Totai Coriwvi Liabiiities

2,053,223 $ 4,066,207 S tA 59,430

4 i ,939

9,049

2!,6!S

46,454

2-!,763 S 66.702

7.775 7 775

9.049

23,776 45,394

255.971

NoncOTfcnt Liabilities'.

I.ong-Tfirrn Ob-i igaf ions

Compensated Absences

$x>rsg-T«m Capita! Obiigatioa?

Totai Nonc-iKreat Liabiiities

Totai Liabiikies

NET POSSTION;

Net mvcstnwnt. ::■• capita! assets

Restrifted

Unrestiifwrf {Deficit)

i'cui Net Position

J'ot3i i.iabwitws and Net Position

16J.M2

5.830

J312ZL

465,759

iO.SOS lf<. !J5

873,89?

i,02i JU J.4S6 H72

The accompanying NOTES TO i HE FINANCIAL STATEMKNI'S sk; an imegrai part of these
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City oi Fort BsjjIojs

f'Kiiutteau Cmm'.y

i;ort Bemen, MoMans 59442

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For &e Year Ended Ju;re 30. 20 i 4

Met {F\rx^!sesTfcvtn«ss and

ChaJKjg?. ;n Net Posjt!on_

gc for Orsnts

GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS

General Government .?

Public Safety

Public Works

Public He3i«;

Culture ano Recreation

Housing s<si Community Oevefoproem

U3.861 $

272.9J7

.3.37.H3

6,567

176,680

5.000

6.605 %

27S

225.76ft

6,700

2.1 $5

2.424

48.355

24,173

5nteresiand other charges

Tora! Oovo-nmena! Activities

BUSiNSSS-TYPE ACTJViTiHS

Water

Sewer

Sterra Watsr f.Vainage

Totsi Biismsss-type activates

Totn! Miiiafy Gos'emmejsi

GF.NH»AL RE-VENUf-S

Taxes/A.'issftsjr.sfits

iocs! O>nto» Taxes

Licenses and Permits

\j«nss?fic»ed faderal/State sh

Totai Geneivit 8#ven«es

Change in Nfet Position

Net Position

BegHiHmg ofthe Year

End ot'tSse Yesr

8.755

.i,050,054 235,349

S 352,604 353,!3! S

353,0 i 7

J04,!7J?.

\jr>,3W S 1,045,67?. $ 77J4O $

Aaivujei Toai

(2.70,235)

(67,022)

(6,567) {6.567)

(145,807) (I'SsWi
(5,000) (5,000 >

(W.llll (,99.11!)

{8,?55) JJbH?)

..(737^65) (737,565)

$ 527 527

84.374 84.374

$3,069 M^M

jriT;^^.) S 85,069 S

3S2JS7 . 382,187

■<7,?S2 - 47,982

i 4,002 - 1--.002

UM.8M - 186,844

28,80! 10,025 38,826

93,094 73.213

. j,607,345 2,952,000 4,559,345

.tf5S7,464 S 3.1>4S,fJf>4 $ 4,632.558

TJw accompanying NOTES TO THE RNANQAL STATEMENTS me an imsgrai part <sf these

S4



City of Fort iieaton

Chosttesti County

fan Benton, Mtmtana 59442

ASSETS.

Curtsat Assets:

Cash ami Cash Equivalents

Taxes/Assessments Receivable

AccoiiBts Receivable - Net

Due Ft■:>•« Other Goverame-siw

Totai Asses

UABSUTiBS.

Cijf;e"iLiabi!it(s*

Accounts Payafcte

Total Uabiiiiies

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Urravniiftbie Property Ta;<85 Receivnbis

Totai Oe&trsti Tnfitiws of resources

BALANCE SHEET

GOVHKNMKNTAI FUNDS

$

$

Genera!

364,351

fti.322

2.500

42-SJ73

M4.1OR

Tax increment

Finance District

$ 322,899

2,S?4

30,66?

S 356.32ft

So! id Waste

$ 47.98 i

3,267

?... . 5!,248

Other

GovernnwiU&i

f'liJJiJS

$ 220,959

23JOJ

!,244

S 245,304

!V>t;i!

Oovemrnemsi

Funds

$ 956,190

90.504

3i.9ii

S i,O8i,i05

23.513

23.513

6 >,!?.?.

6: ,122

-

2.814

2.8 H

-

.1,267

JhML

i ¥.426

i s 426

23.50!

23.10!

41.939

41.939

90.504

90,504

1-UND BALANCE

Fufici Balances:

Resirictcc!

Unaisigned:

Tota! fund Balas.ce

low! Liabilities, Deferred Jnfiows of Resources,

and Fund Baiance

343,338

343,338

$ 428,! 73 S

353.56c

356.3«tt $

■I 7,981

4?,9«!

5!..248 $

KM .2.31

|454)

203,???

2-iS.3O4 $

M2M4

948.662

!.08!.!05

RECONCU.1AT5ON TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSmON

Tota! fund baian^e repo:t<\l aot>v«

Governmental Capital Assets

Long-ietm S.:3fciJiJies

I'^ong-Term Obi igatioss

Compensated Absences

i-o'ig-Term Capital Obligations

{j"avaiiafc!e Property Taxes Recetvabie

Net Position of Governments! Acfiviues

972.118

(!70,59!)

(27,448)

(225,781)

90,;.Q-j

i'te accomp«nyif!g NOTES TO Tf-iE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS are an mtegnil pm of these statenw
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CityoffwiBsnton

Clwuttow Co«Hty

{-'on Ber.toii. Montana 59442

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXFENDSTURES. AND

CHANGES m FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL KINDS

For the Year Ended June 30. 20}4

MAJOR

REVENUES.

Taxes/Assessments

Licenses and Permits

1 • ■ if!governrrsental Revenue

Chsugeibr Service

fines s;sd Forfeitures

Miscellaneous

investment and Royalty Earnings

Total Revalues

EXPENDITURES:

Current

GfBsra! Government

Piibitt Safety

Public Works

Piibiis; Health

C«lti:re and Recreaiwri

Housi;-..g and Community Devdotsnent

Miscellaiieous

Fxht Service

Ituerest ami efherchajges

Capitai OuSiay

EXCESS tOirTICSENCy) Of REVENUES

OVER £Xi>ENDra?RES

OTHER FWANCfNCi SOURCES/USES

i.o3js PuK-ecds

fund Transfer;, in

Fund Transfers (Oiit?

Total Olh« financial Sources/Uses

ni;t changes in fund balances

f-'LIND BALANCE.

Beginning of lire Year

Kndfifuie Yea;

Gefit;rai

1'3>: {Acreroent

Finance District SoSic' Waste

S 2SS.27S $

14,002

i 96,074

6.595

26,777

601.819

25,666 S

2,! 37

2m

2S.O12

J43.JO7

4,715

Other

Goveraraeiuaj

Funds

865,756

-

65,775

-

!.8!4

Totai

Governmental

Funds

S 622,804

14,002

263.986

■6,943

6,595

57.S6S

28.SCO

J.010.998

123,! 62

247,393

10.000

i 37,689

5,SS0

I34.OS2

5,000

The accompanying NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS are an imegra! pnrt of these statements.
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City cf Fori Bsnton

Ciwuiteau County

far, Benson, Montana 59442

RECONCIUATJON OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND OUNCES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTTVmES

Foj (lie Year £nd«i June 30, 20!4

Net Changes in Fund Balance 5; 102 62")

Revenues on the Statement of Activity not included m governments! funds

statement.

increase(dccve3se) in taxes receivable i>5 17s

Kevenues rojxxtei m ike govsmmentai funds staiejsi.en!. s-.w, meUiiiwa irs the

Siauaffsfsnt of Activity

KomVNute PvccifskJs (- j 75 (x;o}

Saic of Fixed Assets

Expetises on dw Statement of Activity not inc-udcti (b the goycroraentai funds

stafemeitt;

Dion Expense t<)i 'tf'i)

decrease in wjmpertssusi absence iiabiiity 6.92X (S/,432)

Expenditures r-epnttad in the govemmenui funds staterawsi not included m the

Statement«!' Activity

Capita! ouriays ^ og^

Piincips! ssaymsaw on honrfs 55 772

Changs in ne? position reported on the Staterassu «f Activity %

The neewnpanj-ing NOTES TO THE FilVANQAL STATEMENTS are m integra! part of these statements.
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City of Fort &'

ChOHtrsau Co«nfy

Fort BenteB, Montana 59442

STATEMENT OF NET

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

asof ftmeJCf. 2O5'i

ASSETS-

Current Assets:

Casfe sn-d Cash j

Accounts Rooeivsljie - Net

Total Current As'-Kfc

Nom:u:rentAssets.

Restricted Cash sod Cash Equivalents

Capita! Assets:

Land

Construction in Progress

Net Depreciable; Assets

Total Noncutrsat Assets

Total Assets

LlABiUTIES:

C tyrant Lfgr>>Nti«s

Accounts Payabfa

Other Current Liabilities

Current Pontons Compensated Absences

Currem Portion V^>ng-Ten« Capital Qblis

Totai Cutrsai l.iabtiitiss

Nencurrent Liabilities.

Long-T*n» Obi igatifltis

Compensated Absences

l-fing-Terrn Capital Obligations

Ti'lssi Noncurrem Linhiiities

Ti'iaS Li3»iiit:es

NFfT ?OS!T?ON:

Net investment in ca^iurf assets

Restricted for Capita! Imprwvewgnt

Restiicvis! mrSond Kspsyment

.8«stjif.uf.«i foi Sepiacement and fJepreciatio;;

L'nresa-icusd ("Deficit")

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities and Net Position

s

Water

242,2 \<i .«

34.036

276.2SS

177.-U7

108,480

l,6Oi>/?49

1,943,004 5

MAJOR

i 320,632

37.529

358.565

{59, {83

">■> •»■>"

22) ^2"

i ■>->■ ^i

Storm Water To

S K>9,622 $

i 0,606

120,228

1 Oil25

1 424 ;<,

$ 1 v!4 s <, •>

Fumis

672.473

82.57!

754.644

444.725

ft TJ>

-s -5S3

4<» :r

B.576 $

7,775

1.5.170

44.597

79. US

9.A03 $

: 0,023

19 626

! ,584 S

583

36.000

?8,S67

24.763

23 776

8O.S9?

!3i>.<>?l

1357 4,S9S 50

57,95!

58,427

101.0J9

236,377

325,254 A.M% 554,050

404,372 24.524 S?2,2!7

61,340

28,132

{35,055

333.637

72*.; 65

50. i 25

952.302

578.684 $ 1.544.519 %

(0.30S

1,02! J;3

,912,344

96JJ0S

5S,427

290,090

4,066.207

The accosnpanyiag NOTES TO TR-; FINANCIAL STATEMENTS are an inte-rai part of these staJemeats



City orFort Bwfftw

Choutteaa County

rort Benson, Morwhs 59442

STATEMENT Of REVENUES. EXPENSES. AND

CfJANGKS fN FUND NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For die Yes; Ended lima 30, 20 S 4

OPERATING 3.EVENUES;

Charges for Services

Miscellaneous

Tata; Operating Revenues

(.WRATJNG EXPENSES:

Persona; services

Supplies

Purchased services

BlSiidsRg materials

Fix

Totai f.)j-!«mm» Expense

OPKRATi^G INCOME (LOSS)

NONOFERATSNO REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Debt service interest expense

Totai nonoperafrng revenue <e?-:rKnses>

CHANGE TK NCT FOSiriON

Begi;i;;i;:.g (.ii.'tS?tf Year

fiidoi'ths Year

Water

352,83!

300

3S3,S3i

MAJOR

Sewer

353.0

.. 353,0

17

i?

Stors": Water

0rf:}3?ap.£

104,76

504.! 76

Tout: En

ids

8! 0,024

300

SI 0.324

8-U74 18,97$

.UH34! 4«><ii2 ??2,242

J_.53S;632 $ ..554J60 $ 952,302 S~

372.528

! 8,822

! 57,034

7,666

44,426

693,554

iJ 6.770

2,952 i"~«>

The accompwiying NOTES TO THE FSNANCSAL STATEMENTS m an integral pan of these *«*.



City ©{'Fort Bemett

Ohotcau Coifnty

Fort Benton. MX

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

as of June 30.20:4

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING

ACTiViTES;

Reccsnts from Customers

Psvui«nts to Suppliers

Payments to Employes*

Mi«ceii3ri«<)«s Receipts (i'aymenta)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating

Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND

KB,ATS-D HNANCWi ACZiVVlT£-

Pun-bases ofQfoiSff Assets

Princ:?3i PiSid <m Capita! Dem

interest Paid on Capita! Debt

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and

Reiated f mancijia Activities

8usmes;

Water

i-type Aotiviti

.MAJOR

Sewer S

- KBterjaise funds

Tctai

wiWuer Entorptwe

S 352.)-19 S 350,658 $ 104.100 S $06,*)?

(77,14!) (107.255) 05.694) ("2i*,0g6i

(594.&H) (!&x38O) (21,876) <3»}.**5tJ>

3<» - - 300

£0.6)4

(43,900)

78,027

(25,3S3)

(37.000)

(25383)

CASH FLOWS FROM fNVESTSNO ACTIVJTES:

Interest- srirf Dividends

Net Casfi Provided (t.(sed} by firvesting

Activities

Net increase (Decrease) In Cash arid Cash

BALANCK:

Beginning of the Year

End of l

AM

3,764

27,3SS

392,048 __

'U 9,636 S

4.369

57.05 3

223. S 36

i 0,025

(0.02S

79,212

$ i.i

RECONCiLtATK>N Of OPKRATJKG {NCOMK

aX)SS) TO NET CASH PROYE0E0 (VISEfJ) BY

OPKRA UNO ACTIVITIES:

Operating; focnme {Loss}

AtijnsuswBfs tii S.8conciie C^wrating income to

Nei Casli PrevicSeii (Used) by Operating

13,417 % 84.374 $ (8.975 $ 116770

Oejswiatiw! Expense

Chang« in Assets and Liabilities'.

Accounts Kfieej va bie

Acc.wi««s Pavsh'W

Co»{>easat8d: AfcseiKes

Other Current Liabiiittes

Net Cash Provided (Used) try Operating

Activities

66,205

(682)

9.380

(9.515)

f,SD9

80.614 $

(6,952)

(2,359)

5.?! 3

(2,349)

7S,027 $

33.87.5

(76)

(2.8SO

633

.

50,530 S

93.07$

(3. i i ?)

11.862

U1.231)

l,80>>

a»,i7i

The accompanying NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS sre a« inttfgrai part, of these statements

20



City of FeU Beaton

Chouttesia County

Fon Bsnton, Montana S9442

STATEMENT OP FIDUCIARY NE7 POSfflON

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

as of June 30. 20i-i

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash zr,a Casfi Eijuivstents

Taxes Recsivahte

Torn! Assets

LiABTUTSHS.

Current LisbiiitJes

Wairgnf5 Payable

Account's Payabio

Tot3i i.iabitrt.'es

NET POSiTSOK.

Restiiwsd K>i■pensiot! Benefiis

Total Net Position

Pension Trust Fund _Agency. fr'wsds

$ 57,523 $ 5.536

__ y>S5

59. SOS

2,52?

2^527

S6",S>Si

5,536

5,5.-56

STATEMENT OF CHANGES !N FIDUCIARY N£T POSiTSOK

FillUCiARY VUND&

For *e Yew En<fc<i Jane 30,2014

ADDmONS.

Taxes/Assissments

ia»guv«nmeatat Revenue

Investmem earnings

Tote: A

DEDUCTIONS.

Baiefit Pnyments

Total Tiedoctions

CHANGE IN NJ.-T POSSTTON

ftia; Year

End of'toe Yeat

Private PiiTp

2:519

957

19.2? i

10,250

i 0,250

S6..9S1

Tfe acsom^iiying NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS are an tntegrs! part of these statements.
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CITY OF FORT BENTON

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fiscal Year-Ended June 30, 20M

M>ILL__SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

la. REPORTING ENTITY

The basic frn awwl * rfi>i sr*< r! i y> ^H »t Ifcntjr S< i >} b i"e been prepared or; a prescribed basis of accoutring !hai demon-

ssraSts aw.p uin t v ,th Ut oeeout S xsg wd budget h,* s of iK State of Moatana, which conforms to generally accepted account

ing miu pie; (fi \ \j>) i {it CsU afp tes all rAe\< <\i Ov •»• wwntai Accouming Standards Board (GaTsB) pronouncements.

Dm fig l«'vv> j< At 2-)* • iiie < $\ adopted the foi.ovinf.

• 0> \SB <> afcisu No 6? I »wrwl &?rvrtBM fr Ptiisiou Plans - an amendment of GASB Statstaent No. 25. The
»rendt stn* e^ tseJ e\!S"t'!s> t««danu, ior fin.sx.9ai report of pension systems for state and local government The staSe-

>rvsS ss <tp{-hc3bSe io<- f srA % vtSf 2H1 ! sis statvtt enf affecJs Jhe applicable retaenseal plan amninisiraJion n? the Stnte
!e\e dnti i J no* h^i-, <« v « ai on tht ( u\

♦ ASIi ^tenepi \o 70 - A<< oantUR <aic. t s sm 3 Reporting for Noactehange FsaaiscjaKfaaratiiee-i. S he s*aifin«nt is

hh *W 'iM.<ii jf as 2<>i 5 i »s Suiensni -vi] h^ys a govorasnont that extends a nonexdwng:.' finimcsaS guarantee to
ib,h \ i\K } tjBJhU ne *avt< <■> <an1 hstyrical data, if an>> m(Jic3ie »har ;t is more iifcch tiwn not that die

fo^Mn-vit %si S hv t-^uf. ! t > m,i^ a p^n sA uu Us- g\ioran!ee. The City h/» not extend anj financial guarantees So

ntKr ,->Art - 11 i tjfemefi* ha,> wi efttit jt< the fsrancial statemeass.

Ths 'o kwmg e a i ,i ag nt GA.bB »taJv}»t,Ht' *h ca -j jve oeen issued aad the City assessment of effecis to She financial state
ments

11 ib

u enen N» 6S-At.sOi«ti9Vg wo I atd« .ui Rej-»rt ng $<» Pt i'w« ~ -i at iendnenM 11> \sb 'sU ..nc it \o
2" ih Jeneni nva\ nJ v^tnhshvs tiv.v 'iihio) Kfort !)> k juttinutt t wt fij> Je^irp j ccs i hb pu sx> t »«.»-
Sit ! !„ i ik «cut ^ tfltctm. <r Si >~< S i ear ?<!l^ ,{!\ ^. attmvM AtU 'eigu r. Jbt f ih v t\ wwi t1 ,u'jsioi !<> >t t <>te

i sd<>si u TiV C it> pian< «■> i n»i«irter- *hi>> i<i j( 11 »v, 2<H ^ aft.r the '•Ut »t ■> Joat ma pmv J< < U f«,t are( < j «
»} 3*u n fi>' i ^r ■'asjj i.ij J!s<,k>sar«

OASIi S Yemeni \o t/9~<.so\vO!n-itt' «. on h wt »3 3,jd D, ;.(! 4< i Csoemriet '>pv3.x>a& I st, ^ ^ni.n< s if »-
c=We tot fid i 'viuiOlJ At *{<a.sreit «""ih mv- vRcoiaUngar i tiraauo ■x^nu f. bt<a«iird< re dtet fooo^iniKr
cotr^nat' jps ird dispcah ot govenimeti optsations I'hc C i*s w no ratigsu wLi atioiiitr < !b <>< c^as h^ u ^\ st
! h s , iSej itr* 1 t,di UkU ( s i ^e ha<aii.'<i! tatv ncrh

<. \MiSH-en -nfNo '! -i'tt son Itui < ion foi tnmnbit ous V?jde Si^equu » t u. Me i^i-rt ntnt H jte liniW.
t'itnt )f(<\'R Sf.trMv,r No 6^ This statt nrt is t ais uar^rapn T>7 «f srattnai oiJ to rt^i sre tS ! at i m^tu >

g )> en mwU www. d btgnn tif oeixsad r »tf i-a >} rctt ree, i»^ jt- f n.Mon ^ «.trihitt >rs if *«% nnte < rf ^^w i «

ll5ne<1'1 <-Hn.t dan )f bebegm»fi£,mt^a<K s wt-Itv The t s \ p xjv to t nnltme) 'his a iswii \tat 2Jj it. be
S$3Hof\f< st wfos!ie,H«! ^tarf mi )rt«^ >r ioi report'as; i.\J d»vic t i.

Thet ! aUbv *ir
tiig pis c pi^s tl.. Tn me al st .^hkbIs. <j! dse )fv»jmng u *t v mJvdv those o, rfc f «' j! }- wt Bent< n {iK j^wry g >/crt >) u St
a;rf«ii umpofie-« imK fh< c1-Ser j or aVudav o^mi/^ton as « n» >«K.fit utats ^ith n he f ih <=}„$.««>}£ nhtv <s ^
forth s i a.ct >r 210«( ific W .r'ir^en ,i! Wc»jmai£, S*<aKLrds Boai! - {(.«\^>B) C o&htatioi ,,f f«.vjatnui* \^ >u.-»tir" « d
F J K! S^d S~H
forth s i a.ct >r 210«( ific W .r'ir^en ,i! Wc»jmai£, S*<aKLrds Boai! - {(.«\^>B) C o&htatioi ,,f f«.vjatnui* \^ >u.-»tir" «
Fsaan< J Kerx>r!m? Strfa^!ds S~He ->as« trjtci , J(( j ^ dpruint ^? a „ )il2 !n<y( rltv of an o^auaL >t.< ci ^ em ^ hodv

well as f-fc ( ih ,bJj* to nnpo e rt, »v»H on tlwt c-gaa /„ ion or \U p«tu sal ior the urg «u/d»x>u to f>ro\ we s^ i ifK *i wncsa
oeneifUo m n ^s. T>.tiK manu »J wknvor tiidn B^Joa hostenerw h«. t jf> ui-m eoriporc ,S a> tceoriporc

Somt. i* tbe-t ,-»«. ilhi ni- >HeJ h> ^o» via* jb bo >>-ds myll ^ |,v *»« M x« mu C ojj ii < >- < he-v.,, n^Mut j d.ret <S nJ
oij fhv t «v jnd i iJi kt. -bx i U>\ o -

The fire department relief association is reflected as a Fiduciary Pwad. state the City is responsible for fee -diect^on of :ss-
es ana the masnteaance of a cash iim& for the association.

The following rekted «rg=mi^ti0aS are occluded from tfc fitsancia! tzpoifmg entity because the- City's accoumabiKtv docs aot e»-
tend beyond making arspointments:

The imm-es of fl» City-C'ounty joint sirpott aa.j City-Coimty platsniag board arc assumed for witfaia the acctmtin^ rec
ords ot CSiouteau County. No fees are paid or rc-vermes received by the City.
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CITY OF FORT BENTON

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Fiscal Year-Eaded June 30, 2014

1. b BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND ACCOUNTING

i. b. ! GOVKRNMENTAVIDF. STATEMENTS

The government-wide financial statements include the statement of net position and the statesmen! of activities. The governmen
tal activities column incorporates data from governmental foods, while business-type activities incorporate data from She gov

ernment's enterprise fund's. Separate financial statement? are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary
funds, even though the latter are excluded from the goverataent-wide financial statements.

• he goverament-wide financial statements report using the economic resource measweawnt focus and the accrual basis of ac-
cotmtsng generaiiy including the elimination of interim! activity between or within futids. Revenues are recorded when earned

and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the- timing of related cash slows. Property taxes arc- recog
nized in the year for which they are levied while grants are recognized when grantor eligibility requirements aseraet.

Transfers between Use funds included in governmental activities are eliminated so that only the net amount is included r»s trans
fers in she govesnraeiual activities column. Similarly, balances between the funds included in business-type activities are elimi
nated so that only the net amount is induced as transfers in the business-type activities column.

The statement of activities reports the expenses of a given function offset bv program revenues directly connected with the func
tional program. Expenses which are not directly related to a function, indirect expenses, ace not charges to a function. Program
revenues include:

• Charges ibr services such as fiaes aad forfeitures ami utility charge; ami

• Operating grants (hat are restricted ia a particular functional program,

Prwperty taxes, ittvestinent earnings, state entii!emc-«t payments, and other revenue sources not properly included with program
revenue arc reported as general revenues.

l.b.2 FUND ACCOUNTING

The fund financial statements provide intbrmaiion about the government's funds, includiag its fiduciar)- funds. Sepasaic staie-
rtieats for each fund eategos> - govemrnemnl, proprietary. 3«d fiduciary - are presented. The emphasis'of fond fmanaa: state-
meats is on major governments! and enterprise funds, each displayed in a separate to!oti. AS! remaining govenussental snd en-
terprise fimds are aggregated and reported as aoamajor iunds Major individual government aad emerpnse"funds are reported <is
separate cohmuis in She fund financial stateasents.

^ arc reported usi^g i!)e cutrcnt financial resources measurement focus and the modified
f

p g s measurement focus and the modified
sccruai baas of accounting. With this measurement focus, only turret!! assets, current fiabiiitics, and turn! balance are aiduded
:>r. the iwlaace stwet. Operating statement of these funds present mi increases and decreases in current assets. Revenue- are
fmvided %ben they are feth measurdble aad available. Available means coileeUbfe witbin She current period anything
afcer June Mi are geneiaUy not material. IJaavailable int«n;e are reeurded i£i governments} t'uaiJs for de!mque«t i.ixes."
ture? are recorded when the relate.} fund liability is incurred except for principal and interest on genera! W-ierai debt and com
pensated absence paymcr.ts which <-:re recsgnized when due. Capita! assets are functional expenditures i^govemtiiental fund-;
and proceeds fr«n to«g~term debt are reported as otber tkancing sources.

Revenues from local sources consist pranariiy of property me?. Propertv »as revenue xnd revenues received from the State of
Montana are rwognimS whm susceptible to actrual. Miseellaaettu.-; revenues are rec<*rded as revenue *hea received in c«h
because they are generally not measurable until actually received, investment earnings are recorded as earned since the> are
Bscasurabie and available. Cost reimbursement grajjt iunds are considered to be both memorable and available So the exSc'su of
e>.pendits«es made under &e provisions of the gnint and, accordingly, when such funds are received and the CAoecditure has no-
been rac»n«d tuey are recorded as uaearwd grant revenues because the revenues are available. All oihe:- revenue stems are con
sidered (o be measurable and available o»ly when cash is received by the government.

. fa-,ist ajid agep- fund finjnctaj..g|3torienJi.rerx»rt using the economk- resources measurement focus rmd are reported
toe a^rua. bans of uccouafir.g. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses ate recorded at the time liabilities ^
ed regard!eSS oj wh«s the relat«! cash flows take place. On an accn«l basis, revenue fmra prapcrty taxes ,nd asses.ments

a« f,cogni,ed m the fiscal year for v*kJi the tuxes ore levk-d. Revenue from grams, entitlemesits. and donations is Kvw»n& in
tne tsstai year m winch aii eligibility requirements have been satisfied '
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CITY OF PORT BENTON

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Fiscal Year-Ended June 30,2014

ir und di^n^u-shopvMiUf rvv^jtuv jrvU^jx-axesK t r wp^nUifiUn, O;witHU .v\tn it and expenses gen-
h tsuStfroj proMdsne ^vuua .Jij pK Ijl n< a- d? i»e»,rg,>o«\fc> h c< •) sex i^i<f =■ pAjpuet rv J snti's principal o-rtgo-

f fi'« n-> ! Iv tj v\r-n\ opoa-'ng rc% vf m.\ >! t it w< <<,- >*<» er 3 }d 4 " ? o aU d ~i i>ul U n<K < re « hj ges to customers for

s nd^fMft *'tc n<i u-luul i\-o recO£.hiZv s )pu i<mt re■.cm »tv pomjn a* *<ip !<,<, ) itu „ k>-ecover the cost of

r* ! s sj ne* aibf^ ?^rs u t( ~ ^ <.ti r O'watmg 'xixn^c' k»i vt k.""is« f) id in* !)w \ i vi>>' >f \aS<,s atiu services, adromw-
mv dep ^nnon >vi c <pidi dssUs Mi re^etiu-v nd c\pct -c mJ raing this rte tt ^ \ a c reported as uon-

ts n^i^>)if>n<:e^ BebuwccMccctvcd iorcdfjUi ii,<n wm.!«rwn^' !c ,!»i «^ r^pork-d s ^vp irate items.

C \"|}St!l«.n>Vi 34 aq«)f^ t!<, j<,s<.^Uuid b^ !?purttd .^ d asij<' iuM <ft»r rdUiJuai gy^Hi^tstaf and enterprise
>h J-5 shouit. Iv reported i i iepar- te vui j»j»-j 3s 't. sjo- t!,a<j ha<-ed on thc«c ^ jicm

• oui a^c*' hahiS he< re\ewf\, or .<pt,ndt at' ^t>t«sc of +r «! nd - \&>A gu\-!t nw«t<»l »r ^t krpnse fund are at least

I') parcel t o^tK vorsc'f -ndm$> i ^<i ia^-c iai hue- ^ul vi forth f ,* oV m d- of th<\ c tttg< ^ <>r type (that is, total
>«v rumen a of'oi Un.upnv Kma^; ark<

• Tnt^Sast , iisohwes rev_>ruv «'cKpcnJi?u%s ^ptnses )f»U)Jiusdtd j. >> i. a) a )p! mr, o> c t orprise fund are at
i >a t "> pr> wt f <»! t it v.ora>p.mai£ At Ho a ! g>» ^mt itnt i ip j Tfcrp<-iv f i'id-> v<>t irunc^

In Ud i m*( %d\ N nut S>, snao' siiw crierii, i>i* ot^f govunrsuiiii o-ent rprt-e knJ Ik*govu-ira. itofik«s!sbelieve
i ps!i>u.kSv mp ^-tanf t j An^ null -+a t»j ~nt ustrs tn 3^ ^ r^po^cd as a rsa'or fun

ii*i U -c"(>vt- tiu I BirtvrtKm sjor r^c isflcsra fj)^

• O.nf4,.j...ii,.itj, llii»C<tftiei iiFnuc.isihegt.it'ilo^resn^lusdol tit 11<\ <nd< m rs foi I'i uv^.)at.<iaiidevpcm!itiir«s
, t the Op ani l )«ttnp«<.set1 ^v th» other fan. A! gs>mra ax '^ cuts a.td . h^r rttttpt^. (h a &t .lot allocated by ;aw
-if>rtric u-jJ agru.m^t! to seme thct fut j att dttoutnea fot nii,> "urd huvw sperafrg cx^nt1! uresand the capi

ta npwtf-nen < sbts tii <!^ !<>J patd rrrojgl cth^t fu tc it^ii ,t irnm h?<.jt^£ J } m J

fiance U N.r.t:.L£l A spcttai ^vtaat lumi hii a<.<,oui t> i" tht addts ( nit Ux !e\> and expenditures for
"n l t i D !irspu vtn^n^s m "n\ luctut ~rt i in>itr Dwric s?!

* MidW^te- A special revenue i'und that accounts for the activities of the City's garbage wtuxtion services.

The Ciiy reports fee following major enterprise funds:

* WaterPund - This fund is used to account for financing She activities of the City's water distribution operations.

Sewer Fiind - This fund is used to account for financing the activities of the Chy's sewer collection a;id ireatraent ope
tions.

- This fund is used So account for financing the activities of the City's siorni drain uiiii iv
service.

I. b. 3 OTHER FUND TYPES

~ Accounts for the activities of the Fire Department Relief Association Pension Plun, which acc
bft t t iifid li

accumulatesp

resources tar pennon "benefit payments to qaaiified psjblic safety er

A^ericy Funds ~ Accmoa for assets ttsat the City holds oa behalf of others as their agent in the payroll and claims ckarir.g funds

T-sviJ«>yee P*yr°1' ^ wiihhoidiRgs- C!wh is ^^ for warf»nts which were written but have mi bee* paid by the County

1 ■ c. ASSETS, IJABIUTIES AND NET POSITION (FUND BALANCE)

I.e.! CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash i«chKfc «flts hi demand deposits as well as shm-term investmems aS authorised by Slate statutes. Montana Code
annotated (MCAt allows Manmna local g t i bli



CITY OF FORT BBNTON

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Fiscal Year-Ended Jtme 30, 2014

State statute requires thai United State government securities or agencies be held as collateral to secure deposits of public funds

in excess of Federal Deposit insurance Corporation (FD1C) insurance.

For purposes of the statement of cash Slows, '.he City considers a!) highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or

less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

I.e. 2 TAXES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

1. c. 2a TAXES

Property tax levies are set connection with the budget process, and are based on taxabie values listed as of January ! for ali prop

erty located in the City. Taxable values are established by She Montana Department of Revenue based on market values. A reval

uation of ai' property is required to be completed on a periodic basis. Taxable valise is defined by State statute as a fixed percent

age of market v,itue.

Property taxes and special assessments lire collected by the County Treasurer who credits to the City funds -heir respective share

of the collections. The tax levies ate collee'ohle in two instailrnents. which become delinquent after November 30 and May 31.

Property taxes are liens upon the property being taxed. After a period of three years,, the County may begin foreclosure proceed

ings and sell the property at auction. The City receives it's share of the sale proceeds of any .such auction."

Faxes and special assessment? that become delinquent are charged interest at the rate of 3/6 of 1% per month plus a penalty of

2%. After a period of three years, the County may begin foreclosure proceedings and sell real property suction. It! the case of

personal property, the property may be seized and sold after the taxes become delinquent.

1. c. 2b SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

Spec I a! assessments receivable represent the uncolkxted amounts levied against benefited property for the cost of local im

provements ia the tax inerenient financing districts, maintenance costs in fee maintenance district and the operating assessment
for solid waste,

i.e. 3 INVENTORIES

Materials and supplies inventory at year end was not material. The cost of such inventories is recorded as espenditures/exnenses
when consumed rather than whet! purchased.

1,0.4 CAPITAL ASSETS

The City's property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure (e.g. roads, bridges, sidewalks, lighting, and similar items) with useful
lives of more ihan one year are stated at historical cost and comprehensively reported in the government-wide financial state

ments. Historical cost was established at the initiai booking of the capital assets by determining actual costs or estimating usina

standard costing procedures. The City considers capita! assets to he items in excess of $5,000 with a useful life in excesscf one
year. The cost?; of normal maintenance and repair are not capitalized. Land and construction in progress are not depreciated.

Depreciation oa fee other capital assets is provided over their estimated usefui lives on fee sSniight-iine'ffiethod. The useful live;-:
of these assets have been estimated as follows:

Capital Asset Classes Lives

Infrastructure 30 - 50 years

Buildings 30 - 50 years

Improvements other than buildings 25 - 50 years

Machinery and equipment 5 - 20 years

Vehicles and Heavy Equipment 5 -■ 10 years

Sewer Lines and Pinnp Stations 50 years

1 .c. .1 DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position reports a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This sepa
rate tmanctal statement element, deferral inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future
penodfs! and so wtll not be recognized as an inflow of resources {revenue! until that time. The government has only one type of
nem, which arises only under a modified accrual basis of accounting, which qualifies for reporting in feis category. Accordingly
the stern, unavailable, is reported only in ths governmental funds balance sheet. The governmental funds report unavailable ftom
two sources: property taxes and special assessments. These araounts are deferred and recognized as an inilow of resources ia fee
period; feat the amounts become available.
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CITY OF FORT BENTON

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Fiscal Year-Ended June 30, 2014

Jx. 6 VACATION AND SICK LEAVE

Ct *npi>\v.v<. «.vun«ti it k^-Msa!! «hk. *tck 1i.tv* ■•<« iih. use lor -Ji.ment nom $uri r> it>«t dttfl oi n rsnvnt 'ihei-
pluee-^isi \dtd K)i! iu vi, at the r<sve f !ls da^^pu \v<it dar rg i'tc rrst K) ^caf>o eta;» o"t eH ai <a muw nt iat.. Sift

<skf t umfTiif-y 2f c^v^ f~} vt.<if uk.r2O'<<'<<'si>f unpirt}Hiv,rt lhu<.i->rK ^uuvreni thjt , w*i >i kivt b* uwf £ jf

!tn ptm -MHe n<niruiUtwn i< 'he jmoun <,*rrvJ >n the m«1 serent tv»o-s ..b >\:ood U Urttiritjoi, enpio ^s tsc

ars ica milled ■■ai.dion k \c at tie vursurf wte (i p<i\ t.t < (>rap!oivec-.<,in! sx,k it,^c it tiit. -ttr ii one v« > of

Thcu-isnc Inldr hv. iicuma attunol upjSvC ■jsck c<iv^ }kt»e>^r upoi term stion p»iU 2'"i<! dt.uau U t,o m J
j

L-jhiijUc» incurrvd he«u«>e of unu;-ed vacauot! arid sjck Jt>.ne ,3ccu.<r.ulat«i b\ einplojco^ are refiecied in the financial state

ments Expcndfufos tor unu^'d iesve me leccrded Y>hcn pssd in aovemmenrai funds and *hen aceiue<S on (he statemem of ac-

ti\ st:e» i he amoutu v-xpccSeJ to he p,3Sij within one vcof is $2ht»!8 wxi A i- ^eaerAli\ paal yut oJ iltc gcrmA fund.

\ x. 7 NET POSITION AND FUND BALANCE

Statement of Net Position inchide the following;

'I^e component of aet position that reports the difference between capital assets km

boti) the accumulated depreciation arid the outstanding balance of debt that is directly attributable to the acquisition, con
struction, or improvement, of these capital assets.

RestislSiL-- Th« component of net position that is either externally imposed by creditors (such as through deb! cove
nants), grantors, contributors, or iaws or regulations of other governments; or imposed by law through constitutional pre
visions or enabling fcgisfoiion.

l - The difference between the assets and liabilities that is not reported in ihe other eiemenJ of net position.

Governmental fund financial statements include the following 1

* R.?Slietgd - Includes amounts that can be spent only for fee specific purposes stipulated by the constitution, external te~
source provider, orthrougb e&siblitsg legislation.

• .UjMssigned - Amounts that are available for any purpose; these amounts are reported only in the general fund or funds
that have negative fund balances.

As of June 30, 2014, fund balance components other than unassigned fund balance consist of the following:

Purgfise Restricted
Genera! Government $ 51,41 {

Public Safety 1,628

Public Works 170,885

Special Improvement Districts 353,566

Debt Service ! 2,203

Capita! projects .16.085

Total g~

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which hoth restricted and unrestricted Iund balance is available, the Citv con
siders restricted funds to have beat spent first.

l.d. OTHER

J.d. 1 USE OF ESTIMATES

during the reporting period. Aetna) results could differ from those eairnmes

1 .d. 2 County Provided Servivices

Ine City is provided vanous Snancia! services by Chemieau County. Tim Omtem County also serves a? cashier ;md treasurer
ior the t, >ty tor lax and assessment colk-ctions and other revenues received hy the Chouteau Cou«!y whic
t t r i idi

Cou«!y which are subiect in 4hmb<\-

on a
houteau

ounty ' "
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CiTY OP FORT BBNTON

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Fiscal Year-Ended June 3D. 2014

N0TE..2, CASH. CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND INVESTMENTS

Hie City maintains a cash pool for all funds under the control of the City Treasurer.

The carrying amount of cash on hand, deposits and investments at June 30, 2014, is as follows:

Amount

Cash on Hand $ 350

Demand Accounts 80.613

Time Deposits 790,424

U.S. Government Securities 1,097,866

Money market .I67.4H

.1 oiaj. %. .. .2<,1.3{S.,4:1Z

Custodial Credit Risk-.Deggsjts; Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the City's deposits may not he

returned to it. The City does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk. As of hint 30,2014, City's bank balance- was

exposed to custodial credit risk as follows:

Deposits BllL.Y.aiye

Insured $ 755.266

Collateral held by the pledging bank's trust depart

ment out not in -he Entity'>. name, (most investments) 175,895

Uninsured arid uncollaieralized 112,827

Custodial Credit Risk -- investments: Custodial credit risk is the risk feat, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, fee City

will not be able to recover the value of its investment ov collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. As of
June 30, 2014. the City's investment was exposed to custodial credit risk as follows:

investment Maturities -..Boo.k^aing

.Credjt.Qua.iity

iovesfins&t Fair Value I-5j.eaj.-s 6-10 Years: Eating
Federal Farm Credit Sank $ 59.720 $ 59,720 S 0 AA-WAaa/AAA

Federal National Mortgage Association 845,670 556.209 289,% 1 »/a/AA+/Aa&'AAA

Federal Home Loan Banks 573,182 173,182 0 AA+/AAA
US Government Money Market Fund 2.677 n/a n/a n/a

Federal National Mortgage Association 197 _ <} {97 n/a

Total Book Value LJM3M&

AAA/Aaa/AAA is She highest credit quality rating issued by Standard & Poor's, Moody's investors Service, arid Fitch Ratings
respectively.

kleresLRatejJisk; The City does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of managing
its exposure to fair value losses arising from rising interest rates. The City's investment policy is to hold investments to maturitv

with the contractual understanding th«! these investments are low risk, locked in to a guaranteed rate of return, are therefore not
impacted significantly % changes in short term interest rates, As a means of limiting iis exposure to fair value losses arising from
rising interest rates aU of the City's investment portfolio is made up of securities whose maturities are less than 10 years.

NOIO: TAXES/ ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE

The assessed value of the toil as of January 1. 2013, upon which the levy for the 2014 fiscal year was based, was $1,581.55* for
the City. The tax rates assessed for the year ended .tone 30, 2014 to finance City operations and applicable 'axes ••eceivabl" for
the City follows:
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CITY OF FORT BENTON

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Fiscai Year-Ended June ¥-k 2014

Fund

Genera;*

Comprehensive Liability

PERS Employer Contribution

Health Insurance - Employer Contribution

Permissive. Medical Levy

Swim Poo! Bond

Fire Truck Bond

TTf£i*

TIE n

SID 'H Maintenance

Sold Waste*

Tola-

* Denotes Major Funds

Mill Levies

361.82

4.47

7.17

2035

3.82

15.00

7.H>

Assessments

Receivable

$ 61.322

L927

2,355

7.68 i

2.112

6,3 i 3

1.549

2,8! 4

32

Li 30

3.267

$ 20,5.04

NOTE 4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Fund

Tax Increment District it\* $

Revolving Loan Fa;xl

Water*

Sewer*

Storm Water Drainage*

* Denotes Major Funds

4LSli

37,530

10.606

Less Prepayments tfiMJsR.eceivabk Net Receivable

(7.775)

30,667

1,344

S 30,667

L244

34,036

37,530

50.606

NOTE 5. DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS

Fumi

Genera! *

Ajnount Dug From

w,,,,,2J0O. State of Montana

Reason

DNRC Grant receivable

NOTE 6. CAPITAL ASSETS. DEPRECIATION AND NET CAPITAL ASSETS

6. a. At June 30,2014. fee schedule ofchanges in genera! capita} assets follows:

GovemmeRtal Activitiea;

Land

Construction Is Progress

Total N(.m-iiepreciabi.e

Buildings

improvements other than buikii.ngs

Machinery and equipment

Toisi Depreciabte

AcxuunulateJ Dep.reciatioR;

Biiiitlings

Improvements other than buildings

Machifiery and equipment

Total Depreciation

Net Depreciable Assets

Net GoveriMTiemai Capita! Assets

Balance

iX 20!3

12,402 S

0

549,609 $

684.554

$ (156,647) $

(371,258)

(273,114')

0

19.592

0

23,403

(19,2! 7)

(38,444)

(36.692)

L4L96.1VJ

Dektions

s

s

0

ft

0

0

0

(27.036)

30 201J

12 402

0

0

27,036

(175.864)

{409.702)

940,.! 24
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CITY OF FORT B5XNTON

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contiaued)

Fiscal Year-Ended June 30,2014

6. b. General capital asset itepreciaiion expense was charged to governmental functions as follows:

AmountFunction

General Government

Public. Safety

Public Works

Public Health

Cuiiure arid Recreation

lots} Depreciation Expense

17.620

23,685

9,463

42,598

0. C. At June 30, 201 -1, the schedule of changes in business-type capita! assets follows:

Non-deprec I abie:

Land

Construction In Progress

ToiaS Non-depreciable

Depreciable:

Buildings

Improvements other than buildings

Ptitnping plant

Tneasment plant

Transmission and distribution

Total Depredabie

Accumulated Deprec iation:

Buildings

improvements other thaa buildings

Pumping rsfsnt

Treatment plant

Transmission and distribution

Balance

JulvJ.^2013

5 508,480

0

S 508,480

$ 947.043

21,5H

39,102

5,252,568

4.154,403

$ 6 414*6,27

$ (772,034)

(25.515}

(39,502)

(1,265,848}

Si.494.079)

Additions

S 0

$ 25,3 8 ■»

S 0

0

0

0

0

&__ »

S (30,<>26)

0

0

(60}

Transfers

$ 0

0

S 0

$ 0

0

0

0

0

$ 0

S 0

0

0

10.286

0

Balance

S 108,480

25.383

S 333 863

S 9-17,043

21,511

39,102

1,252,568

4.154,403

*S 6 414 627

S ($02,660)

(21.511)

(39,102)

0,251.622)

C 1.566.757}

Total Depreciation

Net Depreciable Assets

Net Business-type Capita) Assess

j 103,364) 1.0,286

NOTE 7. CHANGES IN LONG-TERMj>EBI

7. a At June 30,2054, the schedule of changes in general Long-Term debt follows;

Governmental Activities N£W.Debt Payments

Balaiice and Other and Other

Iy.lx.i,.2O53 Additions Reductions
Bonds and Notes Pavabig; "

(ienerai Obiigatbft Bonds $ 80,000 $ 0 S

Urban Renewal Bonds 0 175,000

Loans/Contracts 197.144 0 __

Tofai Bonds and Notes Payable L^-^MUM I -i-24^ %*

Othet• .Li

Compensated Absences

Total Other Liabilities

Total Governmental Activities -

Long-Term Debt;

% 34.369 $

L

Due wiihin

June 30, 2014 Otic Year

(20,000) $ 60,000 S 20,000

(4,409) 170,591 9.049

(31,363i 165.781 26,454

_ {6,921} $ 27.448 S 21.618



CITY OF FORT BENTON

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Fiscal Year-Ended June 30. 2014

7. b.

Business-type Activities

Bond;; and Notes; Payable:

Revenue Bonds

Total Bonds and Notes Payable

Other Liabilities:

Compensated Absences

Total Other Liabilities

Tots} Business-type Activities -

Long-Tenn Debt:

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

Bah

Jury

%

mce

•1,2013

1,035.394

.Balance Due within

Reductions l»ne.30,.20|4 One..Year.

..0 S .{80,900} S 954.494 S 80.59?

_lilL2 |. 633 % (11,864) £_ 34.08J 23.776

The City issued general obligation bonds- in prior years for the acquisition and construction of capiiai fadiities. Genera! obiiga-

iion bonds are direct obligations and pledge the iuii faith ai^d credit of the City. These bonds were, issued for the terms and pay
ment schedules indicated in the following schedule:

Outstanding

interest Lengih of Maturity Amounj June 30,

B.?§ciJ2iio» issue Date .Rate Loaxi Date issued 2034
Swimming Po<*i

Debt service requirements to maturity for principal atid inlerest for all bonded iong term obligations arc- as follows:

For th« year

ended 6/30:

20 i 5

2016

201?

Totals

S

1.

Principal

20,000

20,000

20,000

g0JM>

Interest

$ 2,730

1,840

930

7, c. URBAN RENEWAL BONDS

Urban renewal bond are issued to finance the uodertakiag of any urban renewal project. The bond do not pledge the several
credit oi' the City and ate secured by a lies on and pledge of the revenues of She TIFD district The City issued the bonds for
sidewalk, curbs, and siorm drain repairs on Main Street and side streets connecting to Front Street within the TIFD district. The
se bonds were issued for the terras and payment schedules indicated in the following schedule:

Series 2013 fJFD
Issue. Date

12/20/2013

jnteres;

Rate

3.75%

>f Maturity

Loan Dais

.15 Years I

.Amount

Issued

J

Jtsne 30,
2014

Debt service requirements to maturity for principal and interest for all bonded long term obligations are as follows;
For the vcar

ended 6/30:

20 S 5

20 S 6

20S7

2018

2019

2020-2024

2025-2029

Totals

Priatipai

$ 9,049

9.375

9,746

10,115
10,498

58,740

63,068

$ \ 70 ^9!

interest

S 6.313

3,987

5.616

5,248

4,865

18.074

6.063



CITY Or FORT BENTON

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Fiscal Year-Ended June 30,2014

LOANS/CONTRACTS

Description

Firs Truck

Pohce Radios

Dura Patch Trailer

T1FD Loan

issue Date

06/01/2009

«*>/i2v 2GO8

07/13/2007

08/06/20 10

interest

Sate

1.0-3,25%*

1.0-4.25%*

J.0--4.85%*

0.00%

Lengihof

Loan

i 5 years

5 years

8 years

7 vears

Maturity

Date

07/01/2024

08/15/2013

08/15/2015

OS/16/2017

Amount

Issued

$ 180,000

45.349

49.700

55,168

Outstanding

June 30.

2014

$ 126.000

0

10.544

29.237

S. 16.118J.

Debt service requirements to maturity for principai and interest for all Intercap long term obligations are as follows:

For the year

ended 6/30:

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020-2024

2025

Total?

Principal

S 26,454

22.709

19309

19,309

12.000

60,000

6,000

$ U&J&l

Interest

$ 1.365

5,174

1,020

900

780

2,100

60

7. e. REVENUE BONDS

Outstaadmg

Description

Water Revenue Bond -

Series 1998

Water Revenue Bond ■■■

ARRA B

Storm Drain Revenue

Bond - Series 2008*

For the year

ended 6/30:

2015

2016

201?

2018

2019

2020-2024

2025-2029

Issue Date

0-1/15/1998

12/16/2009

08/15/2008

Principal

% 80.597

86,384

89,266

92,247

54,000

283.000

269.000

interest

Bate

5.25%

1.75%

2.25%

Length

Loar

20 years

20 years

20 years

interest

$ 18,2-16

15,808

13.211

10,510

S.219

29.709

9,175

.$. IQ4J.7.S

Date

05/01/2018 S 520,480 $ 145.494

07/01./2029 280,800 2 {9,000

07/01/2028 l__71Li4i 1 590,000

* Storm Drasn Revctsuc- Bond - Series 2008 was refinanced in 2014 lowering the interest rate to 2.25%

The revenue bonds are collateraiized by the revenues of the water and sewer systems and the various special funds established by

•he bond ordinances. The ordinances provide that the revenues of fee systems are to be used first to pay operating and mainte

nance expenses of the systems and second So establish and maintain the fevcrnue bond funds. Any remaining revenues may then
be used for any lawful purpose.

The bond ordinances also require that water rates be sufficient to provide for operations, maintenance and 125% of the maximum

.... ___■ registrar

City was m compliance with fee applicable covenants, except lor the storm drainage hoad requirement for net revenues exceed
ing 125%.
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CITY OF FORT BENTON

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Fiscal Year-Ended June 30,2014

NOTE 8. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

General* $ 61322

Comprehensive LiabiiiSy 1,927

Tax increment Finance District #1 * 2,814

Tax Increment Finance District '42 32

PERS - Employer Contribution 2,355

Health insurance - Employer Contribution 7,68!

Permissive Medical Levy 2,112

SID #7 Maintenance 1,130

Solid Waste* 3,267

Swan Poo! Bond 6,3! 5

Fire Truck Borul LM§

Total l^v^JSifii
* Denotes Major Funds

Reason

Taxes Receivable

Taxes Receivable

Taxes Receivable

Taxes Receivable

Taxes Receivable

Taxes Receivable

Taxes Receivable

Special Assessments Receivable

Special Assessments Receivable

Special Assessments Receivable

Special Assessments Receivable

NOTE 9. DBFICrr FUND BALANCES

Fund

Tax Increment Finance District #2*

Amount HowJo.Correct

3LX454} Tax collections

NOT8 10. TRANSFERS

Fund -

Revolving Loan Fund

General

Genera!

Genera!

General

Total

* Denotes Major Funds

2,855

1,866

8,500

2.500

2.5(30

Fund - To

General*

Revolving Loan Fund

Capital Improvement - Police

Capita! Improvement ~ Fool

(Capita! Improvement -• Park

NOTE 1 1. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The Ci:y aiJows retirees to participate in. the group health insurance plan, The City uses a single premium for both active and
retired employees resulting in an implicit rate subsidy (the older retiree benefits from the Ciiy'slriended premium). The City has
not recorded a liability for the implicit rate subsidy as based on an analysis of the cost it is not material to the City's financial

statements. At June 30, 2014 the City had three retired employees and two spouses of retired employees on the gronp insurance
plat;.

NQTF 12. OTHHR COMMITMENIS AND CONTiNGPAOBS

She {.'(■>' s Sewer Treatment Plant facilities are oui of compliance wife Montana Dcpanment of Environmental Quality (DKQ)
standards (e.g. Montana Water Quality Act. MCA 75-5-6) The Cisy is working with DEQ and applying for funding to upgrade or
repiai-e the current facility to meet DEO Requirements.

NOTE 11 RISK MANAGEMENT

The City faces a considerable number of risks of loss, including damage to and loss of property and contents, employee tort*
professional liability, (i.e. errors and omission), environmental damage, workers' compensation, and medics! insurance costs of.
employees. A variety at methods are used to provide insurance for ihese risks. Commercial policies, transferring aii risk of fos«
excep! lor reliitjveiy small deductible aawunts, are purchased for property and content damage and professional {labilities fUven
the jack oi coverage available, the City has no coverage for potential losses from environmental damages The City participates
m tores statewide pnbhe. risk pools operated by the Montana Municipal taterioca! Authority, for workers' compensation ton
hamltfy and properly coverage.



CITY OP PORT BENTON

NOTKS TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Fiscal Year-fouled June 30, 2014

Coverage limits and She deductible^ in the commercial policies have stayed relatively constant for the last several years. The

premiums for the policies are allocated between the City's general fund and other funds based upon the insurance needs; of the

Minds. Settle;! claims resuiiiag from Jhese. risks did not exceed commercial insurance coverage for each of the past three years.

In 1986, the City joined other Montana cities in the Montana Municipal interlock A.uihoriiy which established a workers' com

pensation plan and a tort liability plan. In 1996, the Montana Municipal Imerioeai Authority created a property insurance plan.

The public entity risk pools currently operate as common risk management and insurance programs for fee member governments.

The liability limits for damages in ton action are $750,000 per cii-ira and $1.5 million per occurrence with a $750 deductible per

government. . State toil law limits the City's liability so $1.5 million, '{'he City pays an annual premium for its employee injury

insurance coverage, which is allocated to the employer funds based on total salaries and wages. The agreements for formation of

the pools provide mat they will be sett-sustaining through member premiums.

Separate audited financial statements are available from the Montana Municipal insurance Authority.

U 1 Ml'I C\i R\ IWIVA\{. S> S. {1 M

The Ci i wtKiiwte^ r co-st-sh^rrs^. wui {It, imp o^u defined benefit retirement plan which covers ail City employees. The

Pubiic 1 p-» o< t,e l^tsren ert Svs*er iFLRc! FU pi jj is established under State law and administers! by the State of Montana.

The pi. a ibsuos oobi v \ natlao.v m iu<s -~p<.>rK th> me >)de flnancis! statements and required supplemental in-formation for di

plans. [boK. report^ r>t\ t>v obts&n -i i w the loiSowmj

f Rsii cnett V >|eii

?O B^_f 1*1

ri2^n1 Wnte

Hen \f~ ^vft-OHl

P'iotu 4< n 44-i "< M

o^\> « aU rt u^di)1 pul or^i ihij

The PI! R" khn.ti rinttr optubit oa "«<,■> kn t>r{ !i>sv.;s was 7.9%. The PERS rate for the State was set at 0.10%. For the

defined crwt t jtto) pUn th<. rat > ire he *««<- ^\^vpt nnly 4. !9% of she employer amotmt is added to the employee account.

Emplov - v ho p ^a the ^.-J n^J cot t^shu o) 11» ate s 1 control of their investments and fee retirement i» based upon the cash in
their fun, I k K ?S rat^ toi -mpK^e •> «<l H 0n" >

Consrib itson , r im. rt^a sal <u>i I^X^vmvaA b\ s\^t> iw. }]^ irtoua s ui rimok.t to the pl<«( dtu ^ the \e«>s t idea June

30,2012 2<* 1 3ui 2t)'4 wcrt ujjal t< tb»« rtou retKwobtition los ea<,n \vdt Jh, «vtout !s umxt hu.ed b\ thv'Stv'c City and
its empi )},^ oa.iuv jn^. ^ddttior> d *olsnJass cot trsbutsot by emp o-> ecs v •• pe mst ed n Std e 1< iv1 ^\a:z is

2014

l

LOCAL RE HREMENT PLAN

Ci" s»l a !a' JKJVi tcs d'(. co%acd b^ the Fin, I'Jepd-'t^it Pt t i ^^oct^ i I > s>bi s ,rv< penswn r « ' vhich is estab-

I snei. t% c atv 1 i>s iis 'ss^xiHfn ., ns aa^ed bs iBoiniof h(,- ves n«dv uj ol t ~npf." ottiffm c".p^triu!t nd is ac-
U!'8 » '»r ■> P^rscn i jnfnndot +J- * v. a 4 m.rait, ! a \ohnt ^r !»<=■ v<vpMi vt! who li^s ^r ci ~>{^ v- Oi rime is enti-

.j to >uv<sfN <ti et it as s ig dgt -0 \ o unt >m smsng L^ t ian 2f) u>- -ut more tiv^a 1 .<«•> t r» n., > e *?<)«< < d benefits.
il amoui o1 kr^n^cnpfis'iicvi^ht Usm iitor^BcrJ | (nsi^

law requires that the disability and pension fund contain at least 0.2? % of the total asses^j vaiue of taxafak ptopcrtv
within the Ciiy iirtiits hut not more than (152% of the assessed taxable value. Ones the fund contains less fears 0.21 % of the as
sesses value the City conncil sh.il! levy a tax tc? be deposited in the fund. The City's contribution to the plan for ihe fiscal year
ended June 30, 2014 was S2.311. The State contributes, out of moneys teccived for insurance premium taxes, an amount equal to
V'-i a;i!ls times the total taxable vai^e of the City, but not less than $100. The State's contribution to the pisn for the focal \esr

iesis \2.
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CITY OF FOKT BENTON

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Fiscal Year-Ended June 30, 2054

No actuarial valuation or report of unfunded past service costs had been prepared for the Fort Benton Fire Department Relief

Association Disability and Pension Food,

The following Restricted Cash was held by the City Treasurer as of Jurse 30, 2054:

Water Sewer StormDr^n Total

Restricted for C<;pit;d improvement S 57,951 ■$ 28132 $ 0 % 4',-CiHi

Restricted for Bond Repayment 58,427 0 *0.\2* H>8 ^"2

Restricted for Replacement atid Deprecation 101,039 S31.05! 5^/WO 2QQ.Q90

T* s' i^m s_ il^u5 s. ui.72?

The- ordinances authorizing the water, sewer, and storm drain sv-tcm 'escnue bonds reqti$rc» Shot the C st> establish sinking fund:-;

or cash restricted tor payment of principal and interest on all revenue 'xx-ds At June 30, 2053, me wnksn.* Sund balance is suffi

cient so satisfy such bond ordinance requirements.

The ordinance further requires that the proceeds from She sale of revenue bonds be expended for certain capita! improvements to

the water and sewer system. The proceeds are maintained as restricted assets - bond construction fund until such time as nzexi&i

to fond the water arid sewer system construction program.

NOTE !7. JOINT VENTURES

Join! ventures are independetstiy constituted entities generally created by two or more governments for a specific purpose which

afe subject to joint control m which the participating governments retain 1) an ongoing financial interest or 2) an ongoing finan
cial responsibility.

57.a UNIFIED DISPOSAL. DISTRICT

The Unified Disposal Disiricl is operating under an Imertocai agreement between HiU County, Chonteaii Countv. the City oi
Havre, the City of Fort Benton, the City of Chinook, and the Town of Big Sandy. The District was formed tor the purpose of

coordinating solid waste eoikctions and dispos«5 for the parties to the agreement. The Unified Disposai Board has twelve mem-
ben;, winch are appointee* by the governing bcxiies of the various entities invoived.

Joint ventures arc independently constituted entities generally created by two or more governments for a specific purpose.

The Unified Disposal District is financed by nser charges to the residents it! the District. Revenues generated from these charges
are deposited wiffi HiH County for administration of the program. Expenditures made by tne district are first approved by the
Untiled Disposai Board prior to tra^smittai to the "Mil! County auditor for processing and payment. The Unified Disnosai District
is a component unit of ffiH County.

If m\ of'tJw pat-tiopa.-ing ^yvesnmetits sfaouJd vush io termnute ttitn pd.r!sedation in this agieemeni 'hat i?(<\esr.ment a :^uucd
So else at least a one \ear\ wotten notice«! tiieir mtenr to withdraw ihe governmonU wjntmismjj with the {ftufie<f Boasd \\ii\
hb\ e an option to &«> the termuniiin;; government's share, which shall be the pjojxirtionate interest of the net assets of the nmfkd
boaiu detenromed h> sppiassai A Hut »rn« of withdrawai if a'i governments should wi-i? io terminate, ptocs-tds of ,sn\ <^k m
•iisrr.buuoa of the assersol the ent!t> sha!! he split .iccotcing to the proportionate interest ihi? vulhUnmitis uovernri.ents n,s\e w
ti;e entire district.

}?.b. C5TY-CX)UNTY AIRPORT

The City participates in the fitujneing of a joint City-Connty airport operation along with other incorporated towns in Chou'eau
Counts-. Ihc City made no direct contribution to the operation. Airport revenue derived from a Countv-wide airport levy includes
tax revenue derived trom the tasabie valuation of the property within the City's boundaries. The finances of she joint Citv-Cour.'v
asrpon ar« accounted for within the records oi'Chouteau County. ' " J



C5TV OF FORT BENTON

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Fiscal Year-En4ed ivnz 30. 2014

NOTE \ 8. SUBSEQUENT REPORTABLE EVENTS

The City of Fort Beaton's projected plans for ;s new Wastewaier Treatment System are as follows:

The project is identified as 3 Wastewater treatment and disposal sysiera if sprovi'per^ <.»rMNtm& oi th <.to* on improvenieats. a

fepiacemep.s sewer force main, a new aeralion system in the existing treatment age >3ne s ttuw on- jk or,sj;e lagoon, and a slow-

rate iassd apphcation efliuent diap>.)S3i syHiera.

Xlie approximiiie pmjecxed cost of said project is around 54.000.000 The Cil\ is t/^o> TS1P ^iani of $750,000, aad an

RRGL tirani c'fSKMJ.OOO. The City ts also working on getting a Rural IXvelcprt crl Lt,xn o! %\ tKx) 'x!» at j the balance to be
paid with a ioan from Rural Oeveioprnent.

The arriinded completion date of the said project )& January 1. 2016, per Amended Administrative Order dated October 17. 2013.
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City of For! Benton

CiKHHtesii County

Fan Barton. McRWrir: 59442

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANCES IN FUND BALANCES

(B'.irfgif and Actual)

ALL BUlXJO'fii^ MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Yeaf Ended J»i>« 30, 20i 4

REVENUES.

Tax&'A sssssmants

Licenses a,':d Psrniifs

JetergoveniJTsefttsi Revenue

Charge for Ssivk-e

Fines ami Forfeituns

M'jaceiisrseous

Investment and KoysSiy Earnings

Origmai

Jjitidges

General Ts.x increment F(».".nre D«trscJ #i

Finai

Budget

2£?,926 S

i S ,205

255,666

9,4.15

7,500

35,500

20.000

287.926 S

11,205

:J-35,<v<«S

9.455

",sm

35.500

20.000

288,275

! 4,032

! 96,074

! 2,228

6,595

S7,S6S

2?> 777

26.125 $ 26,!25 S

2.13?

209

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Cteaeraf Gov

P«b!ic Ssfeiy

Publw Works

Public Health

Cuitoe and Recreation

Housing and Commanity Oeveiopjnent

Debt Service

(jiwrest and tHiiw

Capita! Oatiay

Iota! ExjserxSitufes

627.252 2«.!25 26J25 28,0(2

86S.S37 865.537

123.162

247.393

60,9««

5,580

134,082

5,000

12.553

26

29/787

658.571 500,000

10,000

4.409

i -5.592

5w.iX«> 37,273

excess (DEnc(ENcy}oi: revenues

OVK8 SiXPKND-liURES £238,285) iS!M> (47.3,87?)

OTHER FINANCING SOORCES/USBS

Losis Proceeds

FuBaTnaasJ8»s in

i:i:n<i Transfers (Out)

Tosai Ofcer finarseiai Sources/Uses

X123S9) (13,500)

..O.?.-*^) (13,500) 400,000

400,000

400.000

• 75,000

75,000

NET CHANGES SN EUKO BALANCES (2S0..2SS) (251,785) (2^,263) (7J.875)

FUND BALANCE;

Beginning of the Year

End ofthe Year

372.601

343.33S

1S7.S27

Tfe; aceompanyisg NOTES TO USE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS are an intagrsj par! of these statements.



City of Fort Benton

ChoutK3U County

Fort Bsnten, Montana

STATEMENT GF REVENUES, EXPENOiTURKS. AND CHANGES i.N FUND BALANCE'S

(Budget and A«u3i}

Ail. BUDGETED MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended Susie 30, 20! 4

REVENUES.

'faxes/Assessmejils

Lksnses and f«rmite

5»tefgovst»Hicntai Revenue

Chj3fge fo; Sewtee

Finis 3nd Forteitiitss

SnvsstrncBt and Royaity fiarnings

Soi id Waste

Ofig.tna! Fissal

Budges _AgiijgI

S35,200 & iii.im S

3,000 3,000

538.200 147,822

EXFENDiriiKES

Current

Gesref3f (iovecsssssent

Pabiic Safety

P«b!ic Works

Piibtic Heaith

Cii!t«re ?.?.& Rfcfeafiofi

Houstag and CommuBJiv Devi-Aopmeni

tteln Service

Tfiterast »;d oth«f charges

Capit3i Outiay

Tote! Expenditures

EXCESS {DEFICIENCY! OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES

OiHER f-INANCtNO SOURCES/USES

Loan Proceeds

Fisid Transfers in

Ftmd Tr3f!sfcis (OuO

Trj'al Otfter finanaaS Soorces/Uses

N£T CVAKQKS IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCE:

BsgJiiBiagoi'tfte Year

End ef ths Year

i 37,689

562,438 KJ2.43S

(342J 10,

(24,238} {24^38)

$ 47,98!

The iKtompanying NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS are as; integral part of these statersm
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CITY OP FORT BENTON

NOTES TO THE BUDGET VS ACTUAL SCHEDULE

Fiscal Year-Ended imc Ml 2014

NOTI-: 1. BUDGETS

La BUDGETS

Budgets arc adopted on s basis consistent with the State of Montana budget laws (Title 7. Chapter 6> Part 48, MCA] which are

consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Annual appropriated budgets are miopted for nil funds of the

City. All siasial appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end, tasiess the City elects to encumber supplies and personal property or

dered but not received at year end. The City does not use a formal encumbrance system.

1. a. 1 General Bskiget Policies:

Budgeted t ird? as. tbo<<, «i wl a! tfcga uxlga -a ! i ie >s fcwtet \ I ,> ^ . pcnd ti >es. !t » *ut{ iunds _ w <sre noted above.

Tbs rtKc'a^of Hv>«>j.$ K{* satt »■„•% <unH S-aiges ni mdBa' -sca BwUtU* Actual 'i<is f-etn nr.p >W on the modified

acean! t<j<ii o! vu>unt iig a) d ^)rvat i fiiimrw ahv*»it» ! &n cn'\ K a -jor h iJ^tec 'uriCK Fhe m jjoj *nds Water, Sew-

«, »rd Sforjr Wdler O«»aage are no j u hided «i thv m i -diuv S ttau'v t i.v am eirferfwe t srds

The »%!) a^ budge v*<k not aaiUKJf c so tlu «s,.raa! bac:t>S arJ tb« tnal K\d% f ««> i*f \<ui^ c\^ot ! ! ji (he general fond

wi'«-c*ht;j?c-ierd fuo^r-udga o i- mvi<o,* tv %1 5»fi in ras«.tes > sn^ tb point < I? {srd .>'3<i^(i! stfta tiib> <.|,500.

1. ii. 1 Budg

The City operates within the badge} requirements for incofporaiesJ city or town's as specified by State faw. The financial report
refievis the following budgetary stand sirdu-

0) A local govemraent shall subirtit a sxntpkis copy of the fmiil budget together with a sSajBjnent of tax levies fo the Depsri-

meni ot'Adimnisiration by the later of October I or 60 days after receipt oftaxaWe values from the Deoartaient of Revenue.

{2} Loca; govemasnt officials tnsy n<ji ffi:ifce a disbursement or at) expenditure or incw m obligation ifi excess of the total ap
propriations for a ibrsd.

O) The governing body may amend the budget eunng she iiscui yenr by conducting public hearings at regularly scheduled
meedag?. Bodgai aaissndmente providing for additional appropriations nnsst identify fee fund reserves, unanticipated reve
nue, or previously nnbudgefed revenue thai wili fund the ;<pprrmriatio«s.

(4) The gi)verr.ing body .tad each musiidpai official are limited to the amount of appropriations and by the class) fjcsttons in the
annual appropriation resofufion when making disbursements or expenditures or incurring liabilities, gxceptkms to this iimi-
MJSS..- Appropriatiotis snay be adjusted according to procedures authorized by ihe govemaig body for:

a. debt sen-ice funds ft>r ohbgatiom: related to debs approved by the governing bodv,
b. trust frsads for obligation.-; msiftoriz.ed by trust cc-venants;

c. any fund Tor Federal, state, local or private grants and shared rsvesiue accepted and sppsoved by the governing b(?dv;
d. any fund for special assessments approved by the governing bodv;
e the proceeds &oro ihe sale of land;

f. anv iumi lor gifts or donations, ant!

g. mone> honored during Use fiscal year.

O) H 3R uxpendituie is to be Finance} •'«;») a tax ievv tequifed to he authorized and approved at an election, the expenditure
may not be made or aa obSigaiion mzy not he Hit-tared against the expenditure until ihe tax levy is authorized and approved.

(6) At die end of a ijsi.«! year, unencumbered appr«printions lapse unkss specifically obligated by the City.
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STROM & ASSOCIATES, PC

Certified Public Accountants

P.O. Box 1980

Billing;;. Montana 59103

REPOSi. (MM! *N\. UWR'tt <)\) RliWM M RHKW U\U \\l) ON I OMP! I \* U \x I> OTHER

MA''|ifiSHWIXAA\AinilO! NN \\t I M M\ IMS \ ! S Pil*i ORM*'> (N Af< OR!) \\( I WITH

6')? / A'\ if/ \ / V l>i!!\<r S! 1\' * !WA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board ofTrustees

Ciiy of Port Benton

Chauteau County

Port Beaton, Montana 5944?.

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards

applicable to financial audits contained in (jovernmmtul Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller Genera! of the United

States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fond, ;md the aggregate

remaining fund information of City of Port Benton as ofand for the year ended June 30, 20H, and the related noses to the" finan-
csai statements, which colbctiveiy comprise the City «f Fort Benttm's basic financial statements and have issued our report fhere-

on dated Febmaty I3> 2015.

internal Control Over Financial Reporting

in sianjii^ anci peiiomnngoura'irfsi of the financial stawrneut-, we wnssdervd ( t}> <ji} urt B«it<>ii'i f:5teniai confroS o\^i finas-

c;a! reporrmj; (ipternai cwntfoi) to doiermmv ih<- a«d« procednrc« that ato ajjprop-iaie m chs cireutttijam.es Sos the pufpys,^- oi

eqiro-Mne our opinion o^ the Jmantwl -ts^ment-. htrt not fur the purpose of exj»es<s.m? ,sn opimon on tl^c eSfecttveUvsi oi the
C itv s. internal coniro! \ecau.\m;ii'>, ^e Jo not exjness ^a t>pm:on on jhc effeiuvenes'j of the { '!y \ uik-rnal oon;a>!

A 'Uil' h ncv m snte<;<ta! K.ti'iiw' e\)sis v»bvn fhc des^n i>r opesatiot' ofi confoi does no! allow managemwit oj empioye^s., in 'h^

nc«TP«! uiurv uf pedbfmmg then assigned function.,, to present, o* detect <ai4 anted mKMsiJf»ment!> on a ameij basis ^ m^cn-

al ^wakness is a deficiency, or « combination ol deficiencies, m intcraai tonUol such 'th a \hste u z reasonaMe pos;.ih>(4> U;at a
•ca&iuiX misstatemet-i >)t rhe t*ntiiy's finoacwJ siate'rjenis svHS noi be prevented. «) de'oetcd aiid corn?;!ed nn a nmei> basi- A

■>iput>i>va detu.&ne\ a, a deikienc^. or z combmatsoa of deiktcncies. m internal coauoi that )s les-s sca,erf ihi:n a fnatcrsa!
ac-s. jef impurum enough to uwii' dfention bv thoscchajged wrth fc'o\ern«!vc

Our consideratioii of interaai control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify ail deficiencies m internal control that might he material weaknesses or significant defi
ciencies. Given these {imitations, during oor audit we did not idetsffly my deficiencies in iatmta! control that we consider to be
material weaknesses. However, materia! weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance sad Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether City of For: Benton's financial statements <-re free of material misssate-
ineni, we performed tests of its compliance wish ceriaia provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noii-
eoaiphance with which could have a direct ana material effect on the determination of ummciai statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The resuhs of our tests disclosed instances of noncumpliance or other matters that are required to be reported
wider Government Auditing Standards and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses as item



City of Fort Ben ton's Response to Find tags

The City's response to the findings identified in our audit arc attached to the accompanying schedule of findings and responses.

The City's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of she financial statements and, accordingly,

we express no opinion, (in is.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that

sesiiag, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report: is an

integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control

and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

STROM & ASSOCIATES, PC

Billings, Montana

February 13.2015
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STROM & ASSOOA T£S. ?C

Certified Public Accountants

P.O.Box 1980

Billing*, Momsiia 59103

SCHEDULE OF MND1NGS AND RESPONSES

The following is the status of prior year findings and updated for current year.

Segregation of Duties (Repeat from prior year)

This iituiing was not repeated in the current year

Water Bond Covenants (Repeat from prior year)

This finding was not repeated in the current year

Finding Number 2014-00 i -Stonn W;n;er Bond Covenant;;

Criteria:

Stem; Water bond covenants require that the City produce net operating revenues during each fiscal year sot less

than ?25%of the maximum anmra! principle and interest payable in the current or any future fisca! year.

Condition:

Tise Ciiy doss not have sufficient net operating revenues to meet Siorm Water bond covenants

Effect:

The Ciiy is out of compliance with the Stonn Water bond covenants

Context:

Net sc\e:wes foi fiscal >ea- endoJ f'me 30, 2014 were $$4.6% and the requited amount based on bond require

ments «as approxirriateiy %»»5,3 H

Cause:

Storm Water rates were not sufficient io provide for the required level of«e! operating revenue for {he fiscal year.

Reconsin.crntk.tion:

The City Council shouid revenue Storm Water revenue predictions and expenses to determine if a rate increase is

needed to meet revenue bond requirement.
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City of Fort Benton
1204 Front Street

P.O. Box 8 Fort Beaton, Ment»ns 59442

fUoae: {406} 622-5494

Fax: (486) 622-54%

December 20, 2014

Strom & Associates, P.C.

PO Box 1980

Billings MI 59103

RE: Audit Findings

John Paul:

Regarding our audit findings and your request for our response, please consider

this our response.

The City of Fort Benton intends to address the Storm Drain Bond Covenant non-

compliance issue noted in the audit findings. The net operating revenues for the

Storm Drain Fund will be at ieast 125% of the maximum annual principal and

interest payable in the current fiscal y&ar by curtailing the total expenditures of

this fund. This will be accomplished on a monthly basis starting in December

2014, ana will also be addressed at budget time for ihB 2015/2018 fiscal year

and subsequent fiscal years.

If you have any further questions, fee! free to contact this office.

Sincerely,

Richard D. Morris

Mayor

City of Fort Benton

Birthplace ofMontana
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